RECEIVED

26 APR 2013

CULTURE & ENVIRONMENT

20 April 2013

Mr. Charles Truaire

London Borough of Camden

Regeneration and Planning Development Management
Camden Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street

London WC1 8EQ

Dear Mr. Truaire
Planning Application 2012/0976/P: The Hospital Group

I object to the hours of loading and unloading by vehicles parked in the proposed lay-by.
The hours should be fimited to 0 8:00 to 18.30 and not the proposed 08:00 to 20:00 hours.
This area is very short of resident’s parking bays so the availability of this parking space at
the usual time lay-bys become parking spaces fills a big need.

I also object to the unauthorised hours of the service road, that is, the added 5 hours on
Saturdays extending the authorised hours of 09:00 - 13:00 to 09:00 - 18:00 and the new
hours on Sundays of 10:00 — 14:00 hours, There is no provision of Sunday hours in the
Section 106 Agreement. These extended hours are not the subject of a ptanning application
approved by the Development Control Sub-Committee. These extended hours should be
investigated.

Yours truly







